EXHIBIT E











Andrew Einaudi (He/Him) · 3rd

Entrepreneur, Innovator, Builder, CEO | Jawbone, Slingbox, Xbox, Caavo



Stanford University

San Francisco, California, United States · Contact info

431 connections

Message

More

About

25 years designing & building consumer products & services — 1M+ units shipped, 100k+ app downloads, 25+ issued patents across hardware, software, user interface, audio, video, algorithms, systems and automation.

...see more









Andrew hasn't posted lately

Andrew's recent posts and comments will be displayed here.

Show all activity →

Experience



Co-Founder

Starting something new · Full-time 2022 - Present · 4 mos San Francisco Bay Area

Stay tuned...



Co-Founder, CEO

Caavo

2015 - 2021 · 6 yrs

Named one of "The Best 10 Gadgets of 2018" by Time magazine alongside Apple, Amazon, Google, Microsoft and Sonos, Caavo is the highest rated



Advisor

Evercar.

2013 - 2015 · 2 yrs

Provided UX and systems direction for Evercar mobility and fleet management tools. Strategic advisor to CEO.



Principle Program Manager

Microsoft

2012 - 2014 · 2 yrs











Product Dude

id8 Group R2 Studios Inc. · Full-time 2012 - 2013 · 1 yr

Led new product development, investigations, prototyping across a variety of home automation systems and design with Blake Krikorian. Acquired by

Show all 11 experiences \rightarrow

Education



Stanford University

B.S., Symbolic Systems, Human Computer Interaction 1992 - 1996

Skills

Product Management · 27



Endorsed by Michael Fisher and 3 others who are highly skilled at this



Endorsed by 2 colleagues at Caavo

Start-ups · 21



Endorsed by Gregg Wilkes and 3 others who are highly skilled at this



Endorsed by 2 colleagues at DISH Network

Mobile Devices · 19









Show all 26 skills →

Recommendations

Received Given

Nothing to see for now

Recommendations that Andrew receives will appear here.

Interests

Influencers Companies Groups Schools



Jason Hirschhorn in · 3rd
CEO and Chief Curator, REDEF
33,592 followers

+ Follow



DOCKET

Explore Litigation Insights



Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

Real-Time Litigation Alerts



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time** alerts and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.

